AUGUST RELEASE
ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS
MANUAL TRANSMITTAL LETTER 12/25

TO: CUSTODIANS OF ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL

FROM: ROBERT THOMPSON

SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL CHANGES

August 15, 2025

Material Superseded

Material Transmitted
E&P A - 700 INCOME E&P A - 700 INCOME
MTL 12/25 — (57) Page MTL 04/25 — (57) Page
Manual BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy Obsolete PT, P&P, Unit
. A Clearance
Section changes/clarifications/updates PUT or IM
Control #
A-700 Update all headgrs footers from A-728.5 to A-736.5 as N/A 08-25
sections moved down slightly.
Add text regarding Transitional Compensation for Abused
Family Members (Military).
The manual text regarding Transitional Compensation

was inadvertently deleted in the last manual update along
A-728.5 with the header for 729 Investment Annuities. The text N/A 08-25

for Investment Annuities moved under 728.5 Transitional

Compensation.
This manual update will correct the error.
Header for Manual Section A-729 was inadvertently
A-729 deleted in the last manual update. Adding heading back N/A 08-25
to the manual section.

Effective Date — Upon receipt
Instructions for Manual Maintenance -- Replace superseded pages (57) with transmitted page (57).

E&P MTL 12/25
August 15, 2025




